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DATEt January 21, 1999 
TO: DivilloD of Lepl Service~ (Miller) 

FROM: Walru D'Hiele*r, Direceor, Dlvillaa cf CommuDicadoaa $C> 
RE: Docket No. 982011-TS - Request lor dlln,e Ill Dime c. Shared Teuant 

Cettifica&e No. 5247 from RifldDINarnpDie Soadl florida CATV Umited 
Parmenhip dlb/a Oold ec.t Cab&evllioD co RitldaJNarrqiDI Soutb P1orida 
CATV Umited Par!Denblp cllbla CableVilioa CGmmuak:ldona 

Rifkin/NarrapDJett Soutb Florida CATV Umiled PanDenhlp d/b/a Gold Cout 
Cablevisioo bu reqoeated a oame chanp on Ita Certificate No. 5247 from 
Rifkin/NarrapDiec South F1oridl CATV I Jmited PanDenbip d/b/a Gold Coat Cableviaion 
to Rifldn/NarrqanJet South FJorida CATV Umited Par1Dcnb1p d/b/a CableViaion 
Communicatiool. 

Since the diiDp does not iDwiYe a chanp ill coouol or trllllfer of ..u, it ia 
my recommendadoo tbat tbe name chanF be acbowledpd and tbat the ceniftcale be 
reissued. 

AJ recpred in Cbaptcr 2.07, Secdoa C.3 of tbe Adminiattadvc Proceoua, lhll Ia 
to inform you chat I coocur with cbe oame dwlp on Certificate of Public Coovenieooe 
and Neceaity No. 5247 from Rltldn/NarrlpDieu Souch Florida CATV Umited Pumenblp 
d/b/a Gold Cout Cablevilica to RlfkiDINarrapoleu South Florida CATV Limited 
Partnenbip d/b/a CableVilioo CommuaicltiooJ. 
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Division of Commuaicadona (Iller) 
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